## Wendens Ambo Parish Council

To: Members of Wendens Ambo Parish Council - You are hereby summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting of Wendens Ambo Parish Council <u>at Wendens Ambo Village Hall, Royston Road, Wendens Ambo</u> on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> September, 2021 at 8.00pm for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Parish Clerk - 01/09/2021

Amanda Lindsell, 56 Wash Cottages, Thaxted Road, Debden, Saffron Walden, Essex, CB11 3LS wambopc@gmail.com

Αn	en	da
, ,	$\sim$	uu

09/21/01	Chair's welcome	
09/21/02	Apologies and reasons for absence	
09/21/03	Declarations of interests	
09/21/04	Public Participation	
	15 minutes will be made available to address questions raised by members of the public.	
09/21/05	County Councillor's Report	
09/21/06	District Councillor's Report	
09/21/07	Previous Minutes	
	To agree the minutes of the July Parish Council meeting as a true and accurate record of proceedings.	
09/21/08	Clerk's Report	
	To receive an update on matters agreed at the July Parish Council Meeting.	
09/21/09 Financial Report		
	Invoices to be agreed for payment and reconciliation and bank statements to be circulated.	
09/21/10	Planning	
	To agree a response to planning applications;	
	i. UTT/21/2356/HHF – Jardine, Royston Road, Wendens Ambo	
	Installation of an Air Source Heat Pump to the rear garage wall of the property.	
	ii. UTT/21/2178/HHF - Old Mill House, Mill Lane, Wendens Ambo	
	Proposed works including the installation of security lighting, camera and electrical point. Installation of	
	low lighting and external steps. Repair works to stone walls, paddock fencing/gate, outbuildings and	
	drive. Installation of electric outdoors plug socket and free-standing pod point on drive for electric car.	
	Addition of water butts at end of guttering of tractor shed and outbuilding.	
	iii. UTT/21/2179/LB - Old Mill House, Mill Lane, Wendens Ambo	
	Proposed works including the installation of a camera and repair works to paddock fencing/gate and	
	outbuildings, including roof, brick foundation and featheredging repairs. Addition of water butts at end of	
	guttering of tractor shed and outbuilding.	
	iv. UTT/21/2608/HHF – 1 Robinsons Bungalow, Station Road, Wendens Ambo	
	Single storey rear extension with pitched roof, single storey side extension with flat roof and replacement	
	of windows on the front of the bungalow.	
	v. UTT/21/2648/LB – The Old Forge, Audley End Business Centre	
	Remove door connecting two rooms and create a new doorway to one of the rooms thus separating the	
	two rooms and giving each its own access.	
09/21/11	The Wick	
	To consider quotations received to cut the hedge on The Wick.	
09/21/12	Highways Devolution Scheme	
	To consider joining the Highways Devolution Scheme.	
09/21/13	Footpaths	
	To consider action in relation to the overgrown footpaths.	
09/21/14	Overgrown Verges	
	To consider action in relation to the overgrown verges.	
09/21/15	Road Signs	
	To consider action in relation to the road signs.	
09/21/16	Village Party	
	To receive an update.	
09/21/17	Matters to be raised for next meeting's agenda	